DODGE COUNTY CRIMINAL JUSTICE COLLABORATING COUNCIL
December 10, 2024
Minutes

1. Call to order: Dale Schmidt, Chairman called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m.

2. Roll call: Members present were: Becky Bell, Human Services Director; Jacob Van
Kerkvoorde, Public Defender; Dale Schmidt, Sheriff; Andrea Will, District Attorney;
Cameron Clapper, Administrator, Paul Conway, Lindsey Wagner
Others: Angelica Munoz, Treatment Court Director; Marcia Perugini, Kimberly Nass,
Corporation Counsel; Mollie Kallas, Clinical Substance Abuse Counselor; Dr. Scott
Huntington, Chief Behavioral Health Officer.

3. Public Comment: None,

4. Approval of Minutes of September 10, 2024: Motion by Andrea Will, 2" by Paul Conway
to approve the September 10, 2024 minutes as presented; all in favor, none opposed, so
ordered.

irector: Presented by Angelica Munoz. Presents current
jving Court and Treatment Alternatives Program numbers,

5. Report of DTC / IDC Pro
Drug Treatment Court, I f
presents Quarter 3
announcement of the hiN
Angelica reported that Mr, X
was further reported that no dogafi ¢ Drug Treatment Court had been received as a
result of the “post” that Dodge Countly/put outefyheir website.

6. A Discussion of CJCC committee stMictind
current makeup of the CJCC committee compfigs
that pursuant to a resolution dated 08/16/2016y
Treatment Court. Additionally, the grant that the CJCC
Treatment Court states that the committee must consist
mental health provider. Discussion was held about wh e definition of community based
mental health provider is. Agreement was made to ¥ble this discussion until the grant
agreement could be reviewed for possible clarification of the definition of community based
member.

bylaws. Sheriff Schmidt advused
sked with overseeing the Drug
gives to operate the Drug
st one community based

6 B. Applicants from private social services agencies considered for membership: Mollie
Kallas, Clinical Substance Abuse Counselor introduced herself and gave an overview of her
personal and work experiences in the community. Scott Huntington, Chief Behavioral Health
Officer, introduced himself and gave an overview of his personal and work experienced in the
community. Katherine Liaromatis submitted a letter of interest, but was not able to attend the
meeting. Sheriff Schmidt moved to invite Ms. Liaromatis to the next meeting, none opposed,
so ordered.

7. Mary Wendel request for substitute: Mary Wendel, Probation and Parole Supervisor
requested that Patrick Richards be allowed to take her place at future meetings. Motion made
by Sheriff Schmidt, none opposed, so ordered.

Page 1 of 2



DODGE COUNTY CRIMINAL JUSTICE COLLABORATING COUNCIL
December 10, 2024
Minutes

8. Attorney Kim Nass-Dodge County Opioid Settlement Funds Policy: Dodge County has
adapted a policy to access opioid settlement funds. The policy and exhibit A where provided
to all committee members. Attorney Nass stated that approximately 1.4 million is available
to the county and that none of the funds available have been spent to date. Pursuant to the
settlement agreement, the state gets 30% of funds and the counties get 70%. The funds must
be spent on Dodge County programs. The funds cannot be used to supplement any existing
funds. To access the funds, the department head would submit a proposal to the administrator,
then the Human Services and Health board reviews the proposal and make a decision. It was
asked if we could use any funds for the Drug Treatment Court. Becky Bell indicated that
DTC is run with grant money. If we run out of grant money, we could theoretically ask for
additional funds. She believes that we have enough grant money to run the DTC at this time.

N

Angelica Munoz-Overview of DTC policy manual revisions meeting: Angelica Munoz,
Judge Snow, Andrea Will, Jake Van Kerkvoorde and Katherine Findely met to revise the
current DTC handbook. The $8Nowing updates/revisions were considered:

facility for women. Becky Bell has further discussions reg this issue set for January
2025.

11. Future Agenda Items: Approval of the revised DTC policy/procedures manual;
Introduction of Katherine Liaromatis, Clinical Substance Abuse Counselor.,

12. Determine Next Meeting Date and Time: March 11,2025 at 3:00 pm

13. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned by Dale Schmidt. Time 3:49 p.m.

Becky Bell Date
Secretary for Criminal Justice
Collaborating Council

Page 2 of 2



Updated 2023-24 Wis. Stats. Published and certified under s, 35.18. January 1, 2025,

37 Updated 23-24 Wis. Stats.

assault victim scrvices provided in the period for which the grant
was provided during that fiscal year. The department shall iden-
tify (or organizations the general types of sexual assaull services
provided.

(¢) The number of persons who requested sexual assaull vic-
tim services in the period for which the grant was provided dur-
ing that fiscal year but who did not receive the sexual assault vic-
tim services that they requested.

(4) LIST OF ELIGIBLE ORGANIZATIONS. (a) Thc department
shall certify to the clections commission, on 4 continuous basis, 4
list containing the namc and address of each organizalion that is
cligible 1o receive grants under sub. (2).

(b) The departruent shall make available o law cnforcement
agencies 1 current list containing the name and address of cach
organizalion (hat is eligiblc to receive grants under sub. (2).

History: 1993 4. 16,227, 1995 a. 225; 2005 a. 353, 277, 27%; 2007 . |; 2013 a
20,323, 20150, 118

165.937 Grants for protection of elders. (1) Thc dc-
partment of justice shall award grants from the appropriation un-
der 5. 20.455 (2) (fw) to organizations that promote the prolection
of elders.

(2) The department of justice shall provide [unds (romn Lhe
appropriation under s. 20.455 (2) (f'w) o suppor! a statewide el-
der abuse hotline tor persons to anonymously propAdg tips regard-
ing suspccted elder abuse,

History: 2023 a. 19,

165.94 Global posltioning systé
grants. (1) From thc appropriation under
department of justice shall provide grants to cdu
a global positioning sysiem tracking program for pegy
subject to a temporary testraining order or injuncw
81312 0r813.125.

{3) Two or more counlies may jointly establish and adfgjni
tcr a program and apply for and receive a grant under this sccpre:

History: 20114 20

165.95 Alternatives to incarceration; grant program.
(1) Tn this section:

{ag) “Tribe” has the meaning given in . 165.91 (I).

(bg) “Violent offender” means a person 10 whom onc of the
following applies:

. The person has been charged with or convicted ol an of-
fense in a pending case and, during the course of the offense, the
person carried, possessed, or used a dangerous weapon, the per-
son used force against another person, or a person died or sul-
fered serious bodily harm.

2. The person has one or more prior convictions for a felony
involving the use or attempted usc of force against another person
with the intent to causc death or serious bodily harm.,

(2) The department of justicc shall make prants to countics
and (o (ribes to enable them Lo establish and operate programs, in-
cluding suspended and delerred prosecution programs and pro-
grams based on principles of restorative jusiice, that provide al-
ternatives to prosecution and incarceration for criminal offcnders
who abuse alcohol or other drugs. The department of justice
shall make the grants from the appropriations under s. 20.455 (2)
(cm), (jd), (kn), and (kv). The departiment of justice shall collab-
orate with the department of corrections and the department of
health services in establishing this grant program

(2r) Any county or tribe that receives a grant under this scc-
tion on or alter January 1, 2012, shall provide matching funds
that are equal to 25 percent of the amount of the grant.

(3) A counly or tribe shall be cligible for a grant under sub.
(2) if all of the following apply:

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 165.95

(a) The county’s or lribc's program is designed to mect the
needs of a person who abuses alcohol or olher drugs and who
may be or has been charged with or who has hecn convicted of a
crime in that county relaled to the person’s use or abuse of alco-
hol or other drugs.

(b) The program is designed to promote public safety, reduce
prison and jail populations, reduce prosecution and incarccration
costs, reduce recidivism, and improve the welfare of participants’
familics by mecting the comprehensive needs of participants,

(¢) The program establishes eligibility criteria for a person’s
participation. The criteria shall specify that a violent offender is
not eligible to participate in the program.

(cd) Subject to par. (cp), the program docs not prohibit a per-
son (rom beginning or continuing participation in the program
because he or she uses a medication that is approved by the fed-
eral food and drug administration for the treatment of his or her
substance usc disorder.

(cg) The program allows a participant to use a medication that
is approved by the federal food and drug administration if all of
the following are true:

l. A licensed health cure provider, acting in the scope of his
or her practice, has examined the person and delermined that the
person’s use of the medication is an appropriate treatment for the
person’s substance usc disarder.

2. The medication was appropriately prescribed by a person
authorized 1o prescribe medication in the statc.

3. The peison is using the medication as prescribed as part of

treatmenl for a diagnosed substance use disorder,
(d) Services provided under the program are consistent with
pvidence-bascd practices in substance abusc and menlal health
lreatment, as determined by the department of health services,
program providcs intensive casc management,

provides holistic treatment (o {ts participants
ervices that may be needed, as determined
eliminate or reduce their use of alcohol or
% mental health, facilitatc their gainful
cation or training, provide them sta-
ceunification, cnsure payment of
‘rease the payment of other courl-ordered

employment or enhanced &
ble housing, facilityf F
child support, and
obligations.

(g) The program is designed o integrate all mental health ser-
vices provided to program participants by state and local govern-
ment agencies and other organizations. The program shall re-
quire regular communication among a participant’s substance
ahuse treatment providers, other service providers, the case man-
ager, and any person designated under the program to monitor the
person’s compliance with his or her obligations under the pro-
gram and any probation, cxtended supervision, and parole agent
assigned o the participant.

(h) The program provides substance abuse and mental health
treatment services through providers that are certified by the de-
partment of health services.

(i) The program requires participants Lo pay a reasonable
amount lor their treatment, based on their income and available
asscts, and pursues and uscs all possible resources available
through insurance and lcderal, state, and local aid programs, in-
cluding cash, vouchers, and direct services.

(j) The program is developed with input from, and imple-
meniced in collaboration with, one or more circuit court judges,
the district attorney, Lhe state public defender, local and, if appli-
cable, tribal law cnforcement officials, county agencics and, if
applicable, tribal agencies responsible for providing social ser-

2023-24 Wisconsin Statutes updated through all Supreme Court and Controlled Substances Board Orders filed before and in
effect on January 1, 2025. Published and certified under s. 35.18. Changes effective after January 1, 2025, are designated by
NOTES. (Published 1-1-25)



Updated 2028 20 Wi Stais

165.95 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
vices ancludimg services relanng o adcohol and vther drag addic
non child welfare. mentat health and the Wisconsin Works pro
pram, the departinents of coteectivns, cildien and tamthes, and
health services private soctal services agencies and substanee
abiise treaiment providers

tkr P connty or tribe complies wath other elibuity require
ments established by the departiment ol jusuce o promote the ob-
jectives histed inpars t0 and G

(4) Inimplementing a program that meets the requirements of
sub, (3, a teibe o a county depattiment may contruct with o1
award granis Lo a rehglons organization under s 59 34 (27)

(9) vy A county ortnthe that receives a grant under Ui sec-

s b e e svergier amesittes o the capaty o
tbe i adimamsietiig and evaliaing s progrs Lach comii

tee shull consist ol a circuit court yudge, the distct attorney or tus
or her designec, the state public defender or his or her designee, @
local law enforcement official, a representalive of the county, a
representative of the tribe, if applicable, a rcpresentative of cach
other county agency and, if applicable, tribal agency responsible
for providing social services, including services relating lo child
welfare, mental health, and the Wisconsin Works program, tepre-
scnlatives of the department of corrections and department ol
health services, a representalive [rom private sogial services

(b) A counly or ribe that reccives a
shall comply with state audits and shal! ¢

partment of justice cach month. The department of justice W
request any data regarding the project funded by the grant that is
necessary In evaluale the praiect and prepare the reports under
sub. (5p).

(5m) In a program funded by a grant under this scction, if
urine collection for the purposcs of a drug Lest results in the expo-
sure of a program participant’s genilals, pubic area, buttock or
anus, all of the following must apply:

(2) The person conducting the urine collection for purposes of
a drug test is of the same scx as the program participant.

(b) During the urinc collection, the program participant is not
exposed to Lhe view of any person ol conducting the urine
collection,

(c) The urine collection is not reproduced through a visual or
sound recording.

(d) The program participant’s genitals, pubic area, buttock,
and apus are not subject to any physical inspection beyond obser-
vation of the urine collection.

(c) Allstaff of the program must strive (o preserve the dignity
of all program participants subject to urine collection for the pur-
pose of drug testing

(5p) (2) The department of justice shall, annually, analyze
the data submitted under sub. (5) (bg) and prepare a progress re-
port that evaluates the effectiveness of the grant program. The
departiment of justice shall make the report available to the
public

(b} The department of justice shall, cvery 5 years, prepare a
comprehensive report that analyzes the data it reccives under sub
(5) (bg) and the annual reports it produces under par. (a). The de-
partment of justice shall include in this comprchensive rcport a
cost benefit analysis of the grant program and shall submit the re-

Pubhished and ceruticd umder s

LA

Twinty 120

Updated 23-24 Wik, Stats. W

porcto the caret clerk ol each house o the Tegaslature tos distirbu
ton (o the lepistature under < L4 1/200)

(6) A county o1 Luibe may, wali one or more other counties o
tribes, romtly apply far and recerve a grant under this section
Lponsubmitiing a joitapplicaiion, cach counity or tribe shal!
Hude with the appheation @ winten agrecinent speciying cacl
trie s and cach county departinent s voic i devetoping, adinius
wering, and evaluadng the program The oversight commitiec es-
tablished under sub, (3) (a) shall consist ol representatives ltom
cach county or trihe

-

(7Y Grvants provided under this section shall be provided on a
2007 It ke deparnt

THERE 0L UL decndes o mtie o stant oo count o ibe andes

Ciendar vear tusis Desmnng o Taauan |

v b et e e adney i ey T My e
e ol s decsion and the amount of the grant no Later duar Sep-
tember | of the year preceding the year for which the grant will be
made.

(7m) Beginning in fiscal ycar 2012-13, the department of
juslice shall, every 5 years, make grants under this section avail-
able to any county or tribe on a competitive basis, A county or
tribc may apply for a grant under this subscetion regardless of
whether the county or tribe has reccived a grant previously under
this section.

(8) The department of justice shall assist a county or tribe re-
ceiving a grant under this section in obtaining funding ltom other
sources for ils program.

(9) The department of justice shall inflorm any county or tribe
that is applying for a grant under this section whether the county
v ibe meets the requirements cstablished under sub. (3), rc
gardless ol whether the county or ribe receives a grant,

(10) The department of justice shall cvaluate every 2 years,

create & fundamemtal liberty interest (tis a funding statwie
Lo provide expulsion procedures to survive a procedural

I S aal s e IS ol S A )
O v. Keiswer, 2019 W1 24, 385 Wis, 20 759, 220 W20

qnt program. (1) In this section,
¥ diverts a substance-abusing per-
into treatment by increasing dircct super-
! coordinating public resources, providing in-
neatment, and expediting casc

“drug cowl” medns
son from prison or,
vision of the perg
lensive  communilty-based
processing.

(2) From the appropriation under s, 20 455 (2) (eg), the de-
partment of justice shall provide, to countics that have not estab-
lished a drug court, grants to cslablish and opcrate drug courls.

History: 20134 20

165.957 Frequent testing for use ol alcohol or a con-
trolled subslance; pilot pragram. (1) In this scction:

(a) “Controlled substance™ has thc mcaning given ins. 961.01
(4).

(b) “Testing” means a procedure for determining the presence
and level of alcohiol or 4 controlled substance in an individual’s
blood, breath, or urine, and includes any combination of the use
of breath testing, drug palch lesting, urinalysis, or conlinuous or
wansdermal alcohol monitoring,

(2) The department of justice may designale up to 5 counties
Lo parlicipale in a voluntary frequent sobriety testing program. If
4 county opts not to participate in the program, the departiment of
justice may designate another county to replace it.

(3) The department of justice may, by rule, establish the
following:

(a) A standard for (requent testing for the use of alcohol or a

2023-24 Wisconsin Statutes updated through all Supreme Court and Controlled Substances Board Orders filed befare and in
effect on January 1, 2025. Published and certified under s. 35.18. Changes effeciive after January 1, 2025, are designated by
NOTES. (Published 1-1-25)



1.3

=

0.

9.

The Council shall advise the County in administrating and evaluating the Dodge
County Impaired Driving (IDC) and Treatment, Alternatives, and Diversion (TAD)
programs.

The Council shall review the policies, programs, budget, expenditures, and grant
applications of the IDC and TAD programs. It may also make recommendations to
the justice partners, the Law Enforcement Committee, the Human Services and
Health Board, and County Board on criminal justice issues;,

‘The members of the Council shall be:

a. A Circuit Court Judge;

b. The County Administrator, or his or her designee;
¢. The Sheriff, or his or her designee;

d. The District Atterney, ot his or her designee;

¢. The State Public Defender, or his or her designee:
The Director of JAyiwan Services and Health, or his or her designee;

. A member 0
IBoard as selected
Supervisors;

Officers of the Council shall be Chair, Vice Chair, and ary;

Meetings of the Council shall be set by the Council e Chair, or upon pelition by
three members of the Council;

The Secretary of the Council shall cause minutes of'its meetings to be recorded and
timely filed with the County Clerk;

Members shall serve without compensation and without reimbursement of expenses;
except, Dodge County shall pay per diem meeting paymenls and reimbursement for
mileage and meals (o the sclected member of the Law Enforcement Committee or
Human Services and Health Board who will attend meetings of the Council; and

The Council shall continue in existence until abolished by a Resolution of the County
Board.

9



RESOLUTION NO. 16-47

A RESOLUTION TO CREATE TUHE DODGE COUNTY
CRIMINAL JUSTICE COLLABORATING COUNCIL,

LO THE HONORABLE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF DODGE COUNTY. WISCONSIN,
MEMBERS.

WHERIEAS, Dodge County has established the Dodge County Impaired Driving (1DC)

- [T S S N T R U T Vv 1"\ ETIET
Ai]\} roaiinent \,!'\.U‘n!“‘xlh.\”’vkl Dxm.:ﬁmnl l..‘.l-)‘!r!‘\‘ll\\(;)\.
=

WHEREAS, the mission of the [DC and TAD programs is to enhance public safety,
improve lives, and reduce recidivism by addressing addictions of persons charged with or
comvicted or drug or alcohol related crimes through evidence-based treatment and case
management;

WHEREAS, in the past, Do

g¢ County has received State grant funding for the IDC and
TAD programs pursuant to Sectiop/J4

S, Wisconsin Statules;

WHEREAS, Scction consin Statutes, requires that a county which
receives a grant under the statute hit committlee to advise the county in

WHERTEAS, Section 165.95(5)(a), |
commitiec consist of a circuit cowrt judge, the

tutes, requires that said oversight
or his or her designec, the state

representatives of the departments of corrections and
from private social services agencies, a representative of substance
and other members 1o be determined by the county;,

treatment providers,

WHEREAS, creation of an oversight committec will improve the administration of
justice and promote public salety by providing assistance and guidance 1o the IDC and TAD
programs; and

WHEREAS, creation of an oversight committee in the form of a Criminal Justice
Collaborating Council will allow agencies participating in the crininal justice system (o review,
rescarch, and recommend criminal justice initiates through collaboration efforts.

SO, NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that:
. The Dodge County Board of Supervisors hereby creates a treatment court oversight

committee named the Dodge County Criminal Justice Collaborating Council
{Council);



All of which is respectfully submitted this 6th day of August, 2016,

Dodge County Law Enforcement Committee:

”‘..--‘,
Mar&ﬁi}k”[ilicrﬂﬂ e .’
= = S f Tt “ 7 %

oy UMT

Dan Hilbert -




9

WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
ATTACHMENT B

Awird Special Conditions

All awards [unded under this announcement must comply with the wequirements oullined in the TAD Statute (Wis. Stat.
165.95).

At awards funded under this announcement must comply with evolving state and national standards perlaining lo the
operation of treatment cowrts or diversion programs as those standards are finalized and released statewide or at a national

level

TAD funds may only be used o serve adult participants. which are defined as a person who has attained 17 years of age
and who is alleged (o have violated any state or federal criminal law, or any civil law or municipal ordinance

leatment courts and diversion programs should also work 10 ensure that treatiment providers are following evidence-
based practices, as well as striving (o incorporate the National Standards for Culurally and Linguistically Appropriate
Services in Heallh and Healthcare (National CLAS Standards).

All reatment courts funded under this grant announcement are required o submit information as requested 1o the
Fvidence-based Program Manager withfiNbe Office of Cowrt Operations

All granwees funded under this anpd il be subject to program evaluation hy the Departiment of Justice, Bureau

of Justice Information and An

o submit participant data in DOI's Comprehensive Quleomes,
re (o submit data as requited may result in grant payments

ynents by external evaluators unless these services are
odification during the grant period, and TAD

Access o TAD data, including access needed for external evaluations, i subject tg
cstablish such terms and conditions tor access to TAD data, as well as access (g

All awards are subject to the availabilily ot appropriated funds and to any modilications or additional requirements thal
may be imposed by law, Any reduction in the amount of appropriated funds may impact individual program
funding in subsequent years within the next five-year cycle (2022-2026). Please note, this award represents the
fourth year of funding in this S-ycar cycle. Any future funding will be dependent upon a campetitive grant

application and review process,

The recipient agrees Lo paiticipale in DOJ-sponsored franing events, technical assistance efforts, or conferences held by
DOJ or its designecs, upon DOJ's request. Grantees must participale in scheduled events, allow a progiammalic or
linancial site visit, and accepl echnical assistance from DOJ.

The inability ofa participant to pay program fees outside of treatment costs should not preclude a person from participating
in the program {unded under this announcement, Similarly, inability to pay should not be the only batvier Lo a participant's
phase advancement or graduation from the program.

Each individual progiam being funded, in whole ot in part, by TAD [unds shall be reported on separately in any
documentation as requested by DOJ. Distinctions between programs should be clearly indicated in all documentation and
separate documents for cach program may be icquited. This may include the grant application, budgel, praject design
tables, data entered into the CORLE Reporting System, quarterly program reports, and any other information requested by
DOJ. Euch program should be clearly and consistently named across alt documents.






Schmidt, Dale

From: Lindsey Wagner <LWagner@VitalCoreHS.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 9:57 AM

To: Schmidt, Dale

Subject: CJCC Member Position

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Verify sender before opening links and attachments.

Good morning,

I've put thought into my position as CJCC board member and would like to remove myself as a member. Future
speaking, I am enrolling into a doctorate program for Juris Doctor and Social Work, while looking into state
work involvement during schooling. With having upcoming limited time availability, I feel it is best to allow
another MH professional to advocate forfhdgain need of diversion program services.

a1 fotNthe CJCC community. I am willing to help patients in any
way possible on behalf of mental healtk : '@B’ce guidance!

Have a great day!

Lindsey Wagner, APSW, CSAC

Mental Health Professional

Dodge County Detention Facility
216 W. Center St. Juneau, WI 53039
Phone: (920) 386-4227 Ext. 4227

Disclaimer: This message (including any attachments) is intended o
entity to whom itis addressed and may contain information that is ntial. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemif)dtion, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. VitalCore Health Strategies does not accept any liability for loss or
damage caused by this email and may monitor email traffic.

r the use of the individual or






PRV
NOV 01 e

£ -‘;' : Ld 41 DOUGE COUNTY HUNMANM SEHVICE!
r/ & HEALTH DEPARTMENT

QOctober 29, 2024

Dear Becky Bell,

I would be honored to be considered for a position on the Dodge County Criminal Justice
Collaborating Council board. As a long-time resident of Dodge County, currently living in Beaver
Dam since 2018, | believe | can bripgyaluable experience and insights to the board.

advacate for recovery efforts inNYsCehsi \
Start Healing Now). In this role, lwor \gsiklE Jessica Geschke to raise funds for treatment and

raise awareness about addiction and reco

committed to serving my community.

I believe my professional expertise as a substance abuse couk&elor, combined with my firsthand
experience in addiction recovery and community advocacy, would make me a valuable addition to
the Dodge County Criminal Justice Collaborating Council board. | would welcome the opportunity

to contribute my knowledge and passion to the important work of this organization.

; P
~Thank you for your tl/H}r -

N2 o /57%<

Katherine Liaromatis, CSAC

Clinical Substani‘e Abuse Counselor
KliaromatisZ@alarushealthcare.com
Cell Phone: 920-344-9495

Work: 920-219-4440







Brief history of Dodge County’s in person Victim Impact Panel

The VIP was run by Restorative Justice until they dissolved. Human Services was asked to take it
over effective January 1st, 2018. Restorative Justice held VIPs every other month at the
Administration Building. They accepted referrals from the courts and from the IDP assessor. They
had 2 speakers at each VIP, which varied between victims and/or offenders. They also had a
Sheriff’s Deputy at most events who would speak and then often play the 911 tape of the
husband/wife speaker’s daughter’s death by an OWI offender. They charged a fee, but | am not
aware of the amount. Participants completed a survey and were given a completion certificate at
the end of the program that they could then turn into the clerk of courts verifying their completion.

Human Services took over the VIP in January of 2018. We ran it 5 times throughout the year at the
Administration Building. We took on the responsibility of moderating the program, scheduling the
speakers, and coordinating the attendance/collecting the fees which we retained as revenue. VIP
referrals made were at the judge’s discretion. In 2020, all in-person VIPs were suspended, and
offenders were directed to an on-li atform.

Since we stopped doing in-pers 7t

best practices as it relates to IDP assegsris hat VIPs should not be recommended as a part
of the Driver Safety Plan. Therefore, allreferfa IP will be coming from the judges/court at
their discretion and not from the IDP assesg§gr. y we are recommending holding it only 4

times per year to start with as referrats won’te
referrals from the judges requiring VIPs to be held , we will adjust accordingly and
hold the VIP more often. Additionally, we would end6 ing 1st & 2nd OWI offenders as
| am not sure what impact you have after the 2nd OWI, but ultimat € judges/court can send
whomever they want to the VIP.



